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14 October 2022 
 
 
Dear Natasha,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Question asking me to provide an update on 
what advice the Welsh Government has given to health boards about sending out 
appointments for flu and COVID jabs in view of the impending post office strikes. 
 
The postal service is not the only way invitations are sent to people and we are confident 
any strikes will not affect the delivery of the autumn booster programme. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
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